NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2011

13- |



. E

- NG
-—-"'"‘-\’E_
——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

January 18, 2011

To:

Finance Committee

From: Kim Lambert

Re:

Major Variances of November 30, 2011 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances for the month of November 2011 and
Year-to-Date:

Chamber of Commerce Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying
members.

Commissions and Booking Fees are ahead of budget.

Salaries and Benefits are down because some bonuses that were budgeted for in
November were not paid.

Miscellaneous expense is down because invoices have not been received for the RTIA
Visitor Information Center.

Reclassification of non-AFW radio advertising from event expense to media expense.

Special Events, Promotional/Giveaways, Marketing Other, and Programs expense is
down due to timing.

Placer County Funding and Project Costs for Transportation and Infrastructure are
down due to timing.



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Financizl Position
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2011

Curreni Month Last Month Last Year

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $1,454,288.02 $1,363,5685.37 $1,048,485.53
Receivables
Accounis Receivable - Membership Services 62,887.75 117,530.88 77,209.50
Accounis Receivable - Other 12,108,626.34 6,951,202.34 8,735,106.36
Total Receivables 12,171,424.09 7,068,733.22 8,816,315.86
Prepald expenses 43,030.54 42,731.2% 8,049.41
Inventory 4.406.18 4,406.18 928.18
Furniture, Fixtures & Cther 16,473.04 17,168.79 25,954.52
Computer Equipment/Software 4,740.51 4,929.00 8,362.02
Vehicles & Leaseheld Improvements 1,358.41 1,6562.40 4,985,186
TOTAL ASSETS 13,701,720.79 8,503,106.17 9,911,080.88

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Accounts Payable 456,583.03 509,092.94 161,059.45
STN/Marketing Cooperative Liability 229,737.30 167,699.85 76,231.74
Other Liabilities (203.82) 51.85 (148.35)
Unearned Revenue & Deferred Support 11,855,630.80 6,700,788.51 8,682, 867.42
Reserves 6,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,641,747.31 7,377,633.15 8,926,010.26
NET ASSETS
Beginning Net Assets 697,419.35 697,419.35 667,941.92
Net Change in Net Assets 462,654.13 428,053.67 317,128.50
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,159,973.48 1,125,473.02 985,070.42
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 13,701,720.79 8,503,106.17 9,911,080.68

153



%B0Z  6TLALE 9e87IE IV $oezoy 1835y 18N pejopysalun ul sebueyn
(%005} FErAR A {gol'speL) 1PETeOT EYWH asuadx3 |gj0L
(%00} 0009 {0LBEL) 0L6'cl 0 EEISEEEN

%l SE8'L 26€ 05t's y8's uofjepaidag
(%08] ST b (2591ec')) 1867799 BZEIEL T ayjucnemaldaq alojeg asusdxy [ejo L
(%008) 0 (599) 599 0 pojeao|y
(245} (1z1) (¥51) 5¢l's 1967 faAglL
{(mzg)  z5o'L (rrLy) 256°2 a08's suopduosqng g sang
(%6z)  wpo'g () 0854 a0}y juBLIUELHUT P S[ealy [20T]

%19 152 oAl 0§07 16T'S soguadxz o|[qowoiny

%001 BLe 609 Z19 Lzz'y sa34 pleg jpalg

%1g 104°5T 1001 T LTy suopound pJeog

%CS cgl 661 G8e 45 sUO[e|eY 81e|208SY

%0 0 9¢ 0 o [BABI[JINO | SMOYS Bpel ],
(%001  9zs'oL (oos'zt) 008'TE 0 swelBboid
{%68) 0ZE'YS (990°1%) 055901 £8%'s9 2830 Bugaxiep

%0 08E'POT 0 000°0LY 000°0LY elpajanieledoay Bugaep
(%001 0 (o0s'2) 005'L 0 sAemeaA|g) [[BUO|OLWC]

%0 0 L9g' 0 1962 Spy paipsse|)

%01 £5Z'0l 162 ovsL 1828 piog spocg Jo }s0D
{%o1)  ze6'9 (e18'y) 01Z'L 16E'6 lzpasman/siueng diysiaquay
{(%alt) z51'6L (885'8) 000'sL FAR A ] S}S07) BUIM '§ POO UWININY

%10t 0D0O'EL 599°LL 005'LL §93°5T spuan] Jetoadg

%02 oze‘al 0Ly 005'1z 0.8'sT Bugunoooy|efe sead jeucissajoid
(%68) 26268 {g66's1Z'1) 50%¥'59€'L Lo¥'6rL sjso yo8{oid
(%bF)  29¢ {co98) 01z'T LA sieujweg g Buiuel

%S 805°9 528 A9E'8 Tl9'e BuseaT { [ejusy "dinbz
{%o0l) o {0000z} 00G'0Z 0 asuadx3 snosue||aasiy

%L 5L0°L VEL sLoL oLt S894 'g S98USDIT ‘SeXE

%Z9 ¥88'c paLe 005y pez'L ‘e prdng juatudinbg
{%el)  o6lk's (s26) 08Z'L §12'9 so|ddng

%68 096'L G63'L oze'l §18'¢ Buipuog g saueInsU}

%9 z0g'} 0L 502"} Tl sosuadxy |e|y
(%00L) skl {os1) 05l 0 $S900Y 1AL

%0Z oAl 6E8'}L §21'8 FLO'LY sao|adeg aloydala L

%7, 9vl'eg £50°L 00.L'st £52'08 SaI[BN B uSy
(e45) 958 b (cLo'2t) 50Z'L15 GES'E0Y s}yeuaq pue seleleg

sasuadxg
(%oEl 1IE785SY (ezeze0’l 630TE8T 0ELBELL Hoddng JayiQy pue onusasy 2301
(%0b) 90’42} (19572v0") $00°ZL0C £¥0°0.5° L Buipung funog Jeoe(d
(onpe)  Zze (G| 045"} o'l DUIOZU| JUBLNSIALY g 152I0)U]

% L4 9.1 FAR-4 00¥'zs 2LLEL 1210 @ s9Eg 1Sy

%GT L0°LT1 LEL'G) 52°09 90%'5L s@8.4 bupjooq g suo|ssiuwey
(%001) 620 (osp°2) 005'L 0t SNoBUE|RISIY

%EL lep'ae 8Z6°0) 05z'68 8.1'96 SUOJIOUNS g SIUBAT |E|DRdg
(%21) Z51of {o¥L'6) 0ov'es rie'er sanq laqruajy

Hodddng Jayi0 pUe enuaasy
byo %, HA F0Ug soURLEA jebphg |en3oy

{%0S1)  +8E'SE 180%0% {£95789) 005YE
{(%/5) SLLIPT {(9zz'6vE) L16°008 15€'85T
(%0017 000t (28t} P T 0
(%) £85°) (1) 060°L 8.L0°L
(%76} SPS'E¥E (zea'vre) 501209 $127162
(oG @ (ce1) £g} 0

%65L  § Lz 2zl gzt
%0SE 0 05¢ 001 0str
(%LE) 995 (s8) oig sl
%82l PEE £z5 (1154 GE6
{%0¢) 8cz (69) 561 9zZL
{96 vt) §iLL {se) 059 §9¢
wrannan 0 (454 az BEY

%0 il ag 0 1
{e409)  0SE'0L {oos'2) 00521 ooo's
(990}  9vcl {zst'9g) 000°sS 815'31
%0 9.1'PR 0 000z8 Q0028
{eh0al) 0 {oog‘z}) 0052 0

%0 0 0 0 0

%S4L E6 0zl ov9 09zl
(9629) LiLT {08r'z} 98t 961}
%0 £2T°) (zaol'o1) 0 (zoL'ot)
rusenine 046 218'S 00§ 2209
(ss001) 0 {ooz'z} 00z 0
(96E8) 9562 (seg'eye) 128'957 95Z'cy
%6 0 §2Z (44 0¥
(%0L) 16€') (Los) 020 616
(%00L) 0 (coo'oz) 00002 ]

%0 0 201 0 80}
%01 yE: e 006 186
(%) LGY (¥r9) 0st'y 308
%idl  piE 6oy $8g £58
(%201} 995 (sz£) k4% (a)
(%001} o (o) 0g 0

%01 £RL' ¥al g£8'L 610
%0 PEV'L 8y 00811 are’LL
(%28) £69'LLL (gon‘zs) £e9'1p) 0168
(%9%) 66Y'28C (85175ve) 0LC'8ES 258726
(%8Y) 916552 (relL'ete) £95°L25 6IC°¢IZ
(%i¥) 96 (Zz1) 0le £81
{(%ze) 59t {1zg) 0oo‘L 6.8
wrsmsver  LBLGL v8e‘e 619 6660
%0 0 0g 0 0¢
(%07) 58 {os8) 0g0'F ozz'c
(%0z)  w26'2 {ogL2) Zer'oL zac'e

BUD % HA 1olid BOUBLEA § 18bpng Moy

J1va- 0Ll -dvIA

NOLLJIHOS3Q

LL0Z ‘08 JeqwaaaN Buipuz sYWol dnl4 sU1Jod
suswledaq] Jo Uoljep|josuc)d
s}essy 18N Ul seBuey) pue S8IjANOY 1O JuawBlels
UOIEID0SSY LUOSEY a0UB ) 8387 ULON

HINCIW INIHHNS

\S-4



%OoLL  ge2'LiE ZZl'8al 868 £G L 0297Zz8
(esl1) Z06'BLL'L (6ot"ast) LLOT IOt L zal'ere’l
(%00t} 0009 {oL6'el) 0L6'EL 0

%ol oLe'L z.¢ 050's zzv's
(%01 Z6G'9917L {120'%p)) LLL'98E L ove'ereL

%E WESE (852] (GETTA) BLFL1)
(%5) (iz1) {¥s1) SE1'E 1862
(m2s)  veg') (1 y) PE6'L 06.'t
(%gz)  8p0Z {1EY) 575 ¥60'}

%G 9g8'L Lz6 0oL’ \T9'T

%0OCL  6L9 609 ZL9 VZz'L

% LE 201'¢2 100" 0sze LsT'y

%LG 893 102 59g Ti5

%0 v 8¢ i gt
{e001)  ozg'ol (nos'zy) 005'ZL 0
{%6E)  0zZe'rs (90013} 055301 $3¥'59

%0 08€'v0¥ 0 0o'cLy 000°0LY
(%001 0 {o05'2) 005's 0

%0 0 ZBL'Z 0 761

%0 ££2'0) 162 ovs's 1381
(%9L) LEB'9 {£18') oLz L6E'S
(%3 1) Z51'64 (gas'e) 000'sL Ziv'es

%L0L  oDo'sh 699'L1 00G'1E g9lL'ez

%02 uze'aL oLEY 0os'lz 0.8'sZ
{96227) Zie'ta {o0L'se) 000%5L 00E'8LL
{o%19) I9g {ope'l) 0122 0.8

%G 6E6°G Log ZBL'S £80°9
(2001} 0 (ooo‘oz) 000°0Z )

%t L6 ¥EL R 7;] 6L0'L

%E0 208°C 889°C 052y 8€6'0
(%rl)  ipBT {56} 000°L L#0'0

%86 £08'% SELL 0LL°) 505's

%9 00EL Z4 0cZ‘k Tz
{%001) &Pt (os1) 05k 0

%0z el¥'s S0L°% SIER 080°0L

%E 220'9¢ 6bL'L 0S5G¥ 66021
(%8) £98°0Lt (s¥28¢) zz8 Ly LIDZEY

%l SE0°LEY'L cLy'oL 696'005"] Z9e148"

%0 059°cL27L 0 PEOZYE"L PEO'ZHEL
(wee) 104 (e¥t) 056°L z0L

%L 9LL'Y) ARt o'zl LLLEL

%GZ V20121 LEL'GL §.2'09 a0t'sL
(w001} e0% (02v'2} 0052 0g

%EgL 257'98 BT6'C) 057's8 81496
(%4 1) Z5l'ab {orL's) 09tz ple'er

XA HA 40Hd AOUBLIEA wbpng lemoy

s19sSY JaN pajolasasun U sabueyn
asuadxy |Blo]

S2A195TY
uoneardag

ay/uonepaldaq alojeg asuadxg [g1o

pajedoly

1BABI]

suondunsgng ® sang
JUBWIUELIBIUT 7 S|ealy 18207
sasuadx3y ajgowoiny

5394 ple]) HpaL)

sucpoun4 pieog

sucljejay 9)E100SSsY
[BABIJINO[ SMOYS Bped]
suieiBorg

T80 Bunete
elipapaaneladoon Bupayiep
SABMEDBA|T) [[BUOHOWOIY

SpY PeISse|]

PIOg Spo0D 40 1500
JapepsmaN/siuany diysiagquiap
S}507) SRIAA 9 POOH LMy
sjusAz |elcadg
Bupunoooyyebe seed [euolssej0ld
s1507) 10a{old

sreU|lwas g Buely

Buises ; |Rjuay "dinb3
asiadxg snoaue|jaasiiy
s8] g sasuan] 'saxe|
Jure g dng Juswdinky
saddng

Bujpuog g aauginsu)
sasuadxy 1B

S5890Y Jaudelu|

s891n19g suoydaia]

S9N 7 uey

s}jausq pue sslieeg
sasuadxz

uoddng 18Ul pue anusasy (B0 ]

Bupung Ajunon aeoeld
BUIODU| JUIBLUIEIAU] P 1SR
310 7 seleS [lB)ay

soad Bupjoog g SUOISSILUWLICT
Snoauejjaasiy

suonUn % sjtea Enadg
saNG Joquis )y

nodddng JeQ pue enusaey

(%181)  9Lspe S99°ZZL (e93'%9) AT
{(%FE] 6117z (8es'61L] 6¥6'LPE Clp'eez
{(%001] 0002 (zee's) z8e'y 0
{9%:2) zZav'l (1z) oLo's 686
(%¥g)  ZiLi'oge {acL’sLL) L58ZVE \2¥' 12z
{%2) {se1'e} 1L (zev'e) (roge)
%BSL  § 10z pird! 8zt
%OSE 0 0sg 001 ost
(w.62) 995 (08) 508 §1Z
%lvi 05 6.1 o¥e 618
(wo£)  ggz (69} gél 748
(%bF) Ll {as2) 059 §0¢
s 0 Lt 8z 6ch

%0 0 I 0 9¢
(%09) 08§01 {oog‘s} 0052 000's
(%99)  lot'tl {zar'aE) 000's§ 815'gL
%0 9LF'v8 0 000'Z8 00028
{%00l} o {oos'2) 0052 0

%0 a o] 0 0

%S, £6 lirAN or9 09.L°L
(%:9) Li2'Z {oe¥'2) 9.9'¢ 961°L
%0 £ZZ'L (zor'oL) 0 {zokol)
wernsepr 0L Fricys 00s 140'9
(%00l o {00z7) ouz's 0

%85 §ic 16%°8 ors'vl LEO'CZ
%6 0 822 Tve (1727
(%11}  &£Z'L (g6} SE6 88
{(m001) o (ooo'0z) 000°0Z 0

%0 0 0 0 0

%01 3 69 058 6E6
(%81) z5t (5.29) 001 SZL
CARAN rad yse 473
(%:£01) 995 (gzg) 0ze {8}
(36001) 0 {og) 0% 0

%8 039°} £S5} Gi9° gz8’l
%l £ELD gLl 05501 £99'01
(%se)  zsi'eol {Fv0'sy) ZEE'GTL 292'v8
%} 569°892 azL'e 96.'€82 726'982
%0 0ELZ¥T 0 6y 192 8t¥'I9Z
(%e1) 08 {22) 01 £81
(%eg)  sor {1ze) 000°E 6.9

wevnnnen  bBLGL pee's 519 6660
%0 0 ot 0 0g
(%0Z) 58T {oLg) DEG'Y 0zT'c
(%02) 262 {osL'z) za¥'ol zoc'e

BUD % HA fo1d BOUBLIEA § 1ebpng e

4iva- 0L -¥V3A

NOILJIHIS53a

110Z ‘0 JaquisaoN Bulpu3 syuopy salq syl Jo
aunjoniseliu; Bupnioxy siiswyedsy Jo volepliosuon
UORBIS0SSY 0SSN BOUE] 8YET UUON

HLNOW 1IN3Y¥Ns

15 S



woener POEGE [90'v0L  (195°69) 005'vE
%bbe 699 {185'gL) (F1vc) (LL0'v2)
(2688) GE6ZI (z89%62Z) 8Z29'65% L¥6'62
(%%86) pogcl (yoe'avz) yizyse 0£6's
werevee  OLGPE go9'zzl  (£51'v9) ZL5'85
(%812 9Z9'1 996'51 (s1¥°L} 8¥5'8
(woe) (o16') 956'S (sL¥F) {0or}
(heg)  {es9'1) LBY°LE {epaisz) {zse'p)
{248) zLL'eY (9€L'L) Y5012 gLe'6L
{weo)  {igz) brl's {20g'01) {o01g}
{wt0z)  {1L0°%) avR'sL (czzLe) £29'ge
(%¥e)  6ZL'vez  (6ES'B6LL)  6YEiVE  OLy'8TC
(%olel  (ovs'L) (e68'51) 829°L (5o£'3)
(%48)  eal'st (295'a) $/9'9L 20L°LL
{(ohgb)  Ti6'SE (zei'1z) 9.0'8p v68°0Z
%0 2/6'4 9cL'| opsoe Z9z'ze
(1) 0Ly (29%) gel'og 80Z'9¢
{(%l€) oLg'esl (g90'9.) 689502 ¥Zo'6eE
%1 G69'89Z 9ZL'¢ 95/°¢8¢ Z26'932
(€l) 08 (£Z) oLz cgl
{hiz)  I¥z'ob (L1o's) 65ZF1 ezl
(%1) 2622 (162) ££8°2Z ZVS'ZZ
%0 05LYS 0 009°1S 009°LS
%52 LSt ¥19'9 zv'oz zZol'se
%0 8es'6bL (612) 99t'g91L Iyz'sal
Buyo, ~— dAJoud SOUENEA § 3ebpng [enoy

%ZZe  BZLLLE 9£8'25¢ 811’601 vaszoy s12sSY 39N Ul 2Bueyg
wrvenien  GBE'G Ll {ogL'y) ¥E6'6EL sjessy Ul sbuey] JaN sJnjonsei|
(%E8] 9pE"L9 CEERCETRN 0125427} viv'ag asuadx3y aimonlseyu)
{%z8) Trl'a9 {zvLzro'y) 060'14ZL 9¥E'eeT Hoddng amjonnsenu|
ainjonijseqjui
%E8L  €ELLLE zTL'80e 868°cLL 0z9'zze u] a.oseg sjessy ui sbueyd JoN
%9t £05'61 (8517¢) (662787 (8gt'L1) [eiguag 7 juswabeuepy
{%¥e)  (sso'ol) Z5L'y (Lez‘zl} {6018} S90JAI9G Joqaly
%81 {gLrz's) orrolL L9 Zst'pL UOlEULICIU] JOYISIA
%68 129’1yl 6ez'oy 85Z'sh iys'se uoliepiodster| g woddng Jo)sia
%0LL  ZIE'E9 g885°61 628°L1 LEPLE ga0UBIBLLI0N
seenrens 208201 oLy iEL 6¥EL 8521l Busyaxlen
S}assy JaN pejoiysalun ul abueyy jeN
(%L}  zose'sLl’L {0L'861) LLOLPY'L 29L°8YT) sasuadxg |2joL
w0 (256'%1) 0187 BYE'6 65121 [esausg) g Juawsbeusy
(%01)  ¥8I'19 (scz'l) 959°¢L 12799 sedjAIag Jaquualy
(%e1) 91218 (ves'aL) £05'vZL 606'201 uopELLIoY JOUSIA
(%61}  6902ZE1 (6g2'0p) AN AR ESPTLL uenepodsurl| g poddng Jopsia
(%¢) 66561 (eci's) Loe't6L 291'08L GERLLILTI
(%01)  e6e'vEL (seg'Lel) 025'5E8 259'€0L Bugaye
SHASNILXH
%t SEO'LEY' L SOl 6960051 Z8g'LiS"L ddng 1ayjQ pue anusasy |ejoL
(%8} ops'y (apt} DS0"L zo. Jelausg g Juswabeue|y
(v%8) 82115 (e80'€) S6E'L9 ZiE'es saoIAIag Jaguiay
(%¢) Ev6'sL (esL's) 515881 zoE'I8L UORBULIDJU] JOYSIA
%0 05.'¢42 0 ooDD'esZ 000852 uopepodsuel) g poddng 10)ISIa
%, 99¢'652 as¥'vL oti‘60T 965'c2Z S30U313jUCD
%l £06°9Z8 Zre's 69828 L1¥'8y2 Bunasep
LH0ddNS Y3HLO ANV INNIAIH

'EEA HA i0oug BOUBLEA 19bpng 1en)oy

31vA - OL - dvdA NOILdrdDs3a

L ofied 1L0Z ‘0T Jaquisaon Buipuz suuopy aAld s} Jo4

Alewwng jejuswipeds
SaNIANOY JO JusWialE)S
LUCREIDOSSY HOSSY 20UE| 9%B YLION

HINOW 1NIHAHND

Wd 92:60 Z1/21/10 21eQ



Yoegegb oo -8 OpB'Eal 3 sL9'zEE G (gsr'LL) ¢ (goi's) $  /pS'SS $:8E9'957 L 8 Z5khs [ A A § 8GLFrL $
ISEE0E' L § o 24p'8E $ . coLBrEL § 08E'ZL § oer'se $ EStesL $ I OBL'ZB6-0 % OLB'ZD $ Zoi'ogt § £59'E0L 5
LAGLGT | gee $ nzzrs 18- $ ver $ eezv $ seoe $. 0Ll $ 0L $ Gt %
L LoLgsL ) i 2818 $ . yz0'iel’L 3 Sys'ol $ 966'S9 $ GE0'ZiL $ ' 8EZF0BT $ Opl'i0L $  /BE'sgL $ BELZOL $
{zoe'e) 280'FL % (soz'est) § eze'sL $ BBZ'GL 4§ DLEAT $ vezse $ oeL'zo $
188’z T vOE § % 1492 $
§0R'87: 8l L8599 4 91g % gl “$ 518 $ o0r2 $
g b oy $ ez &zl PiE g $ ¢z ¢ o6 $
4 o8 $ ©/9 $ 99 S§EEE il $ g &
e - $ 799 k3 - BT & [3ors &
B D ReT $ - & S
T8 GLy $ T ¢z Y ¢ 6i $ 9 ¢
: : ch - 1 $.: oe $ - ¢
LY8K'G 't - & B ¥8p'59 ¢
! ot - $ g 052'6L & 0SLPEE $
¢ w801 % 89l $ 691 $ L 0ed $ 0% $
- $ - ¢ - 3 8 Lee's $
TE- § BE'S $ - & Ty
: & - - $ e Zir'o9 &
4 - $ - $: S9L'eZ 3
% - S - $
188'0L 5 $ - § 00E'8LL $:
8Le $ % - 3 - $ : 0/8 ¢
205 3 $ ggl'L $ 186G $ Rl $ 102 $ £58 £
- $ - k4 " % :
€95 & Ly $ 59 $ 59 $ 1 eBl T $ por &
862 S 609 $ ore t 98T $ 182 $ 18S $ gee'e §
€51 $: 8L8'L § Fi¥ t e $ #EOL $ 089 § erl'L $
oz $: . 666 $ b $ rie $ Liv ¢ Uit $ 5E6 $
o $: B:Ins $ Pg ¢ - 3 g $ 9ov § vE9 $
a2 § . 7Bl'Z $ ves $ vEs 4 5 6L $ 06%'L § L8t $
| 598'Z $ A $ /89 ¢ v69'E & 2 BEL'EL $ gzT'g $ BSE'OL $
' 9ig'oz $ . 808'0EL [rAAAS $ LSYLE $ I ESRLE $ 9¥Zv9 $ lgr'LzL ¢
5 gly'zez §° - 204 ¢ zZie'es $ 000'8sz L ZEt'Esl t SBS'CEE 4 Liare ¢
6.0'222 § CO0'RST 510'991L § 0Ll § 699292 ¢
iti'gl ¢
: : z19'ss $ &8l ¢
age Ey : Tl $ :
s oe ¢
LEZ'LL $ : L¥B'8L £
L80'LY & oA $
SIMINIISeLUj |BlaLasy B 20DI3LLNIOD :ozmtoaw:ﬁk BEala3 VN E o iN] | $QoUBIDJUOD mc_w.wx‘_mE
Jawabeurpy Jo Jsquieyn % poddng Jopsip & ADUSIA

1307 ‘0 Jequisaon B

U3 SUILOJY Al 3L} 04
wodey AARoY {Bl8Q uswpedag
UONEIN0SSY HOSSH/FADARGWRYD 1IN

1S 1

51955y 1aN i sabueyn
vopepaldag pue asuadxsy [BUOIOUN €10
ucnelasidaq]

SaAIB8eYuoIeloalde ] s10)e] asusdxT [E10

pajEdQlY

torBl |

sUoNAUISqNS B SN
JUSLUNEHEUT ) S|Ealy 2007
sgsUadxg s|igoWoINy

S84 PIED JPRID

SUOROUNZ pieog

SUDAEIEY SIRID0SEY
swesBoiy

Jayie Buasep
etpayy/erieiadooD Bupsyiely
SpY PIYISSE|G

DIOS EpCOL JO 1500
Janajsmapn/siuany diysiequiapy
)50 AUIAL B PODH ULUNNY
sjuang |Bloads
Bununoooyyiebat saad |BUOISS3J0IY
53500 Josloid

sieywas Bues

BuiseaT / [eluay "dinb3
asuadxz snoauB(SISIN

S804 § S95USD[T 'SOXE|
‘urey 9edng swdinby
salddng

Bulpuog g asurINsU|
sasuadx3 ey

saoineg sucudala],

S2UHRN P ey

S|OUaY PUB SaLRRS
sasuadxy

poddng JaylQ) PUB enueAsy JEJ0L

Bujpun4 Ajunod 18084

B0 ® S8)e5 lIEleY

cae4 Bupcoqg B suolEsIUWOY
SOOI} JUBULSBAL| R 1S}
SNOBUE RIS

sueHouUNS P 51eAd jeptads
sen(] Jequiajy

Hodddng Jayi0 pue anuaaay




%90¢  L05Z0) T 6YE LY 6L VYL $3388Y JoN pajalgsaiun uj sabueyp (wv0z)  (12077) are'sL (ezz’LE) £29'8¢
(%z1)  geEyes (a9a76) 025’564 TS9E0L esusdxzpeiol (%) OLE'ESL {590%34) 689'502 ¥29'6ZL
(%004 0009 (o161} 016l i SOATOSOY (%001} 000'T (zee'y) z8EY 0

%8 086 §L1 oov'L 5L uofelosideg (%) Ly (01) 082 6.2
(%01} 8LE9LL {z20'82) oLz'08s geL'z0l oyjuoheaideg aiojeg osuadxg el (%BET beLLS) (eL8'LL) £20°L0Z vSe'6ZE
(%1) Y1676 {518) SPG'E9 08229 paieao|y (2%g) gea'al (z0t] 80LZI 2021

%L (1z1) LLL 0052 119'T [eABI] %0 g gze 0 8Z¢
(%2} ocoe {+8g'y) 099'a 91"y suondyasegng 1 senq %0 0 0 0 0
(%9) 5Z¢'L {09} 000'L ov6 juBlIUIRHAIUY 7§ S|SB [B307] %8 o0g Sk 00z 51T

%08L 81§ 98y 6Z% AR sasuadx3 ajlqowoiny %iBL 9% LG g9 9.5

%EEL 84 £E} 00 £ET 8894 paE) Jpad) {%022) 94 (0zz) ool (oz1)
(%og)  ap (ar) z5 et suope|sy sjRD0SSY g 0 0 o 0
(2600L)  azgol {0oszL) 00521 o sweifoiy (%09} ogs'oL (oos*2) 00s8'zL 000's
{246€) 0ZE'vs (990°Lt) 055'901 ¥8v'co 1310 Bupaxepy {(2499) tav'es (zav'es) £00'ss BLS'BL
%0 SEL0LE 0 054°pEE 0G.EE etpapyfangeladoos Bunayre %0 08'59 0 05.°04 05204
(%001) 0 {oog*s) 0052 0 shemeanlsy jjeuoHowOd (%001} © (o0g'2) 005°2 ]
{9611) Z51°64 (g85°8) 00062 Ziv'ag S}S0D 8UIM 8 POO4 UWIMNY %0 £22'1 {zot'cL) 0 {zoL'c))
%10l 0CO0'Ed 589°LL 005°LL §51°52 siueA3z [eldedg wvvevres 026 11585 00s 220'9
{wer) o {ogh) 060l 0.8 sieuuag § Suuel] %0 0 oLy 0 oL
(%48) £06 (22} 038 £58 Buisea j |musy dinb3 (wez) 007 {gz) 0zl z6
(%%zZ 1) ££Z (62) R ord +0Z $894 7§ S9SULI[ ‘saxe | %0 0 0 0 0
%0lLZ 00§ 55 0sZ SZeT “uely grdng juswdmby %49 2% 00k 051 052
%02 672 z67 051 Zri'L saj|ddng (1e) Il {68) 06z L0Z
%86 06t 97 744 626 Burpuog % soueinsu| %PEL  +6 gLl g6 (kA
%6t ¥av 602 rad vE9 sasuadx3 jey (%B0L) +5 {ce) 59 (2}
(%o s¥ (og1) -3 0 S5800Y Jeulel] (%001) 0 {og) 0g 0

%6 00k'e bLE 005's 118'e savluag alioydagat (%L} op (&11) 004 LBS

%0 8070l 6 0SZ'ol 652'01 sagin ® ey (%) 156 (se1) 050Z Z16'L
{%EL)  S65'FEL (6z9'L1} S15'6EL 187121 sjyausq pue saue(eg (%ev) 89¢'L8 {580'0L) £8L'86 86022

sesuadxz

%l £06'928 F R 698'ZFE L'y poddng Jayig pue snusAsy [ejoL %0 9e6Y1 {61z) 297'891 17’89}
%0 59599 ] 6997292 699°49. Buipung Aunog Jeoeld %0 cLi'syl 0 ELFACED 98z°'99}
%i6. 5B G65'L 00z SBL'L sasg Bupjooq g suolssILIWOYD (%eg)  com (18] 00z e
%G £52'08 LyB'e 000'GL Ly6'aL SUOoUNY P SjusA] feroadg %0 (09} {0s) 0 {0g)

uodddng JauyQ pue snuaaay

HTREA HA Jond ERTENTETN jebpng ey BYyo % HA fOld JoUBLIBA § 1ebpng lenjoy

JLvQd - 0L - ¥v3A NOILGI™2SHa HLINCI INIHUNS

Buniep

LLOZ ‘0E LmQEm\.,oz Bulplig sUiuow sald syl Jod

sjassy 18N Ul sefueys pue sejAnsy Jo Juswalelg

UORBISOSSY LOSSY e0UR] 8B ULON



%0LL  ZLE'EY 398G Gl 6E8°.LL LZ9'LE SIUSSY JON parelysalun ul sebueyy {%689)  (12T) [T (zog°01} {991g)
(%E] 766'56% (ge1's) LoE7L6 821’98} esusdxz BloL  (%1) Zos'Lv {eavt S£2°9E B9T'YE
%E 050°L 0z 054 012 ucfielpaidag (%01) 01t {51] 051 gel
{%e) Fr6T6L (e5L'g) 155065 86581 ay/uopeiosidag slojeg ssuadxg [ejol  (%L) Z65'Ly {zew) 585'9€ £EL3E
% 919%2 YL 0Svve AR paresolly %9 Ty 18% 0689 LITL
%EL 0z 56 0ZL 38 suopduosqng 7 sang %0 0 ost 0 oSt
%0 o £z Q €z juswUEH3LY g s[Esy| e %0 0 0 Q 0
(%8) 901 ) 52 L2 sosuadx3 o|jgowoiny {25001} 0 {s1) 51 0
{%8l)  v2 ) rd 6l SUORE|8Y JJRIDCSSY %0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 9 0 9t [BABI]/INO] SMOUG BREL) %0 0 9% 0 ac

%0 SYZ'¥6 0 05Z'5L 05Z°6L eipaeareiadood Bunexien %0 69L'6L 0 052’11 05T'L1
%0 0 05 0 0% SpY pPayIsse|D %0 0 0 0 0

%9 [K:72 182 099 104 Bujseat f [esuey “dinh3 {98} 5348 {g) 0oL Z6
(%%621) 43 (1) a8 a0} s834 'g S9SUBOLT ‘seXE) %0 0 ] 0 0

%94 859 18 00s 185 Jurep g dng juawdinbg (%22 ar 2z) 00} 84
(%68) L9¥ (04} 052 089 so||ddng %E 72 £ 051 €51
%68 652 12z 0sZ Ly Bulpuog 3 eouginsu| %ekl  &F 5 0§ 201
%eoL  £6) 902 00z acy sasuadxy] e (25001)  &¢ oy} ot 0

%61 £1el 0¥z 0521 06%' L seapsag auoydaja) %67 zl2 €L (11:74 £2¢
%0 908'S (z2) 052G gzz'c saIBN B 3By {9ns) £66 {61) 0604 L6
{s401)  9zE'on (ang‘s) A NN vz s)ysuag pue sapeleg (9:8) zee'ol (pez'}) 0691 96£'s3

sesuadxy
%l 99£°652 95h bl 0FL60Z 9652 poddng JaQ pue snusasy 2oL %GZ L8 LY ¥19'9 82V 92 Z01'EE
%0 89362l 0 0SL L 05474y Butpung funoy) Jace|d %0 ¥E8'ST 0 05.°sE 05.'62
%.2 686'9Z1 Z19°61 000°88 Zig‘sl ses4 Bupjoog g SUCISSILLWEY %0 S0LGL 696'9 0 696'9
(%¥e)  602'¢ (251°1) 068's ££2 sang JoquWaly (%EF) PO {rez) 8.9 ¥ae
padddng Jay3Q pue anusasy
mzo =\= m> ._D_,_& SoUBIIEA ummtjm |enidy mco _"X. HA ..D_._n_ wu:m_‘_m\/ m wmmﬁsm _m:«u<

J1va- 0L~ ¥vIA

NOILdIF3S83d

1L0Z 08 Jequancn BUipuZ SYuoK aAl S} 1oy
sauaauon
sjassy 18N Ul saBueyD pue SaRiAloY JO JUawsBIS
UDIBII0SSY L0S8Y 80UR} 83BT LLON

HINOW LN3HAND

-4



%68 1891yt 6820 852'5t iS58
(%5l} 690°CE L {68z 0%} P AR £SYTLE
%l GZ5 2z oov azy
(%8L)  vpSIE (Lie'0t) TWET 520°2L)
(%E] vrPEL (992) 5955} 662'51
%0 gl 0 8l -]

%0 0 4 0 zh

%09 9l 10€ 58 9.9
(%19) 51 (1) (¢ zh

%0 0 691 0 691
(%ez) ZLEY8 (002ge) 000'%5L 00s'8L)
(%62} 69S (8) 009 L6S
(%z1)  v2 (g} ¥L 59

%8 84 9 052 96z
(%9) e (a1} 05Z ¥ET
%601 451 91 0%l ¥l

%0 0 0 ) 0

%GE 0ze ¥ 0s. PE6
(%) YEL'E (98) 052's $59'¢
(%pPl)  pisiz (620 GES'9E Lat'Le
%0 05.ClZ 0 00086Z 600852
%0 05482 0 000'852 000257

Bio %% HA JOHd QILELEA 1ebpng fenyay

ALV3 - 0OL-¥vIA

sjassy JaN paysiysalun ul sebueyn
asuadx3 [B}O 1,

ucpeloaldag

ayjuonepaldeq a1ojog estadxg [B101

payeso]y

suonduosgng @ sang
JUBLILIELIAIUT § S[RIN 2007
sasusdxg e|1qowoiny
suope|sy 8JBII0SSY
SpY paylsse|)

s}800 108foay

Bujseaty eyuay dinbg
5094 1§ S9SUBD|T ‘sexe)
e g dng yuswdinbg
sapddng

Buipuog g asueinsy|
sasuadx3g {iey]

sadjAleg auoydajay
S8l g ey

s}jeUaq pue SauEe[es
sasuadxg

Hoddng Jali0) pue anuaaay |gio]

Buipung fjuncn lsoeld
podddng Jsyi() pUe anuaasy

(%8) FATd focs™) ¥50°LZ 81281
%9 84670} 9el’E ays’0gL Z82'2¢E
%El S0l b 08 16
%9 £43°0L gzL 98 0g 16178

(%¥) $80'E (G3] gil'e 086'C
%0 o 0 0 0
%0 v} 0 0 1]

%95 ¥8 r =7 b

(%001 o (01} 03 0
%0 0 0 0 0
%85 518 L6v'e org'yL LE0'ET

(%71} 8L (21} o0l £
%0 0 o a ]

(%¥) 8T b4} 05 i3
%18 &g e 05 12
%Be)l 0% 44 o€ zL
%0 0 0 0 0
%4 £l 174 05l 061

{%46) 0L (s9) 052 £89

(%8s}  1¥T'e (ce9'0) 865°1L S06'y
%0 D51 0 60918 00915
%0 05275 0 00915 009"4S
By % A Joud QDUBLEA § yebpng |enioy

NOILdIHOS3d

1102 “DE J2qWaroN BulpUZ SQUO Al By Jod

uoljeodsuel

sjpssy 1N Ul sebuBy) PUB SBILAILSY JO JUSWSIELS
UONRI00SSY HOSEY S0UE] 83T YLON

HINOW 1IN3H{ND

\S-10



Tl

%0l {e22's) 0FF 0L FATR ] Z5P'rL S]8SSY JoN bejoisalun Uy sebueyy (%E£8)  (g291) L6tz (e¥8'se) {zse't)
%eLr 91z'le ¥66793) £05'%Z1 606'20} esusdx3 [ejo] (%shl ™ ZI6E) (Zasz) 9.9°gY ¥E8'9Z
%01 050'% 0L 00.L 0L ucielsaideq (%] oLz (5) orL gl
(%el) o918 {(+98791} £08°2T) BelL'L0) ayfucpepaidag alojeg asuadxy [B10) {%sr)  zaLel (ZLI17) 9¢5° 8y 854702
(%l 016 {c:2) SY5TAE 0l peeaofly (%E] 48571 (21} G08'S LIEG
%P0L 0 9z =74 1 . juswulepsiL P s[ealy jeoo (%00L) © (s) G 0
wrerannr Y 20¢ 5z £€8 sesuadx] e|lgowomy (%00t} o {s) g o
%ZT vizZ 66 g9z rA 8994 pIRY 1PaIY %8 a4 gz s¢ £9
(%ev) vz (21} 9¢ &l sUolejay Ajeossy (9%6001) 0 {o1) oL o

%0 0 0zL 0 0z. spy payisse|n %0 a 0 i} 0

%01 £ez'ol LBZ ovs'L LES'S plog spoog jo 350D %52, EB 0Z1'} 0v9 09y
%04 199t 29[ 0z9"1 88.°L Bujses f jejuay ‘dinbsg (%8} yee vz) 0ot 9z
{%001) @ {ooo‘oz) 000'02 0 asuadx3 snoaue||2as||f (%00L) 0 (coo‘oz} 000'cZ 0
{%2) 90z 49 80z 261 §394 g SOSUIRYT ‘saxe| %0 0 ¢ 0 0

% 259 e 052 18 ey g dng Jusudinbs %8 o ez 051 8Ll
(%k8)  8vb {o56'L} 050'e ¥60°L se)jddng (%001) 0 (019) 019 0
%Z6 g5z 8zz oz iy Buipuog g sourinsy %gLL  6F 8 (34 101
{%ez) 19 {rz) 5} 15 sasuadxy |lep (w001} 2 {51) Sk 0
Yoby 619 61T 005 GLL $30|d8g auoydejey %l¥ yr4% L 00k it
%5 SEVT 6E9 00SZ3 BSL'El s3I R Uy %ZL raad L5t 098'c LLE'Y
%5 9EL'YS SEv' 8I¥'sY £59'1L5 spaUaq pue sape(eg (%201}  ESQ'LL (80LT) svzT'LL obs'rlL
sasuadxg

(%E) EPEGL (e519) 515'98) ZIL'ZRL Hoddng U0 pue anusasy (e10L (%1} BGZZL (162] gLezz (257
%0 13179 i 539891 519'331 Butpung Aenoy Jaze|d %0 £e8’LlL 0 £E91Z €281
%l 9.L1%1 LLE") 00¥ZL L2'es 2BYIC B S[ES e}y {%zer  gov (1zg) 000°} 5.9
(%001} 0 (02p'2) 0054 o snosue|[aas]y %0 0 0 0 0%

Hodddng Jeiyip pue snuaasy

BUD% A -‘oud SOUBTIEA 1eBpng [ERE BUD% WA Joug  eouepEA§ 39bpng [EnoYy

ALvd - Cl-dvdA NOLLJI¥ 2830 HLINOW INIHHND

L10Z '0g JegwaacN Bulpug syop aalf syy Jog
LGHEWUOJ| JOYSIA
51955y 1N Ul seBueys) pue SaANYY O LBlueielg
UOIJBIoNSSY HOSTY S0UR | S4BT YUON



(%¥e)  (9g0'0L) zZsl'y (1oz'zi) {6018}
(%0L]  ¥BL19 (sezl) 969'g/ Lei'9g
%9 cZ% ¥z 0oy vzy
(%01) 655°09 {coz’s) 96z'el G6E'S9
%2 6586 £z 000G £2£'GL
(%00L) 0 {012 01z o}
worerere 9E 0gYy 9t 815
(%l8)  Liw (2z2) 05z £
%k AR el 009 €29
%Lil 69z gLy e 799
(%2s)  SI (zs) ¥z zh
%0 0 691 0 691
(%01)  i£6'9 (e18')) 0L 2656
{(%.001) 691 (o2 (14 0
%L 00L'% :]N TI0' sel'l
(%) wL (6) YL 59
%G1 8/g a¥ 00€ 9%e
% Lot ¥l 0oy 1454
%401 St 191 05} e
{%g9)  0Sl {og1) 00z vo
%GE 0.8 ¥81 052 vE6
(%) 6EL'S (e} poL's 199'c
(i1}  zua'se {p65'e) 928'8¢ ZeT'ZE
{%G) 2ZLLS {80'e} S6%'L9 ZLE'BS
(%0017 o (6L0%} §i0'% 0
%59 213 1869 0sz'0l LET'LL
(wol} sy {586'2) 0.0'6P 180"y
mr_u ,xu HA d0ud SIUBLIBA umm_u:,m {ENIDY

J1vad- 0L~ Hv3A

$)AsSEY JoN pajou)sasun uy sabuey)
gsuadx3 [ej0]

ucpepaldag

ay/uocnemaldag aiojeg ssuadxg (210

pajesolly

ARl

suonduosqng g seng
JUBLUUIBLISILT P SEa 12207
sosuadx3 alidowoiny

$934 p4E]d HPaID

SUORR|9Y IJB|O0SSY

SPY paylsse|d
Joyja|smepN/siuang diysiaquialy
sleLIuag 1 Buluel ]

Busean  je3uey dinbg

sa84 g Sasusd ‘saxe]
ey gdng juewdinby
so|ddng

Buipuog g soueinsy|
sasuadxg ien

sadlalag asuoydejal

sapnn g ey

s}jouUBy pue sale|eg
sasuadxy

yoddng JeU1Q pue anuaaay B0

saa4 Bupioog 3 suo|ssiwIwWoD
suopound 7 sjuasd [epsdg
sang Jagquiapy

yodddng Jayyo pue amiaaay

(co08]  {(9L6%) 956'c (o1p%) (GEL]
(%e]  €alsL (£08'9) 598} 80711

%Z ) 5oL 3 08 68
(%8€) ~ 850'GL EE)] 565781 g19'LL

%ZL 6641 19¢ 000°s 198E
{(%6001)  © (zv) P 0

%0 0 0 0 0
{wo00L) zZ {og) 05 0

%G ) 9 0zZL 9zl

%E0Z LML zzy 09 z8L
{wool) o {e) 8 0

%0 0 0 0 ]
(%49} (WENA {0spE) 9.9°C 961k
(%001} 0 {z¥) v 0
(%e) 0zZZ ) 061 ¥8)

%0 0 0 0 0

%E0 8z 8¢ 09 86

%Lt 95 6 08 68

%OEL  Of 154 0e 1L
(%004)  #iL {oz1) 0zL 0

%E 081 %9 051 sz
(%.4) €04 {zg) obL gs9
(%L¥)  ire'g {£18'%) IZT0L oiv's
(%%12) vzol {Lo'el 652°F%L BYZ'LL
(%001] © (511) Sip D
(%61)  116°Z {noz) 080 0i2'c
(#61)  0gg’s (ags’y) 186 8I6's

[TREA HA 10 aoueLEen § 18bpng leniay

NOELdRDSH0

110Z '0E J2quiaac Bulpuz syjuop eAld sy) sod

$19$5Yy 19N Ul saBUBYD DUE S81UA10Y JO 1WUBLLIRIELG

S2IBURLOY JO JagquiBYD

UOHBID0SSY HOS8y S0UB] 93eT UUON

HLNOW LN3IHMNO

1S\



%8% £05'61 {651 ¢} {662'8} (g% 1)

%08 {1561) 0182 6YEG 6GLZL

%3 0802 gLL 0or'L cls'h

%¥e {Le0°21) 968°7 6¥6'L S¥a'0lL

%0 {z95'791) 0 {soz'eLl) (soz'el))
{(%82) 0 (1zy) orad ¥0g

%EE 0 591 005 £99
(wzg) Iz (#02Z) 0sg af
{oozg)  Bge (5¥2) 00¢ g

Y%1E L0L'EZ 100'L 052t 1527

%8El 9% sz 00T Sly

%0 0 #20°L 0 $80"1

%0Z 0g6'9l 0LE'y 00512 0.8's2
{(%001) 861 {ooc‘L) 00G'L 0

%L 666 zi 056 796

%0 0 0 0 0

%88 ££T g0z [ord Ly

%ES YESL 606 004'L 609

Yl 909 8L 0oL’ 8.8'L

%00} 0¥ s34 005 866
(%hl9)  Zgp {zgL) 0% 813
%G8 169°F 295 jerdta 61T
%9 807'0L 759 00s'¢L 2641
{%¥) 089'T6 (e10'9) 188'9EL 808°%¢)
(%eE]  9¥5p (sve} 0s6'% 0L
(%Ee) L9r (s¥¢) 0S0"L 202

%0 6.0 0 0 0

Byo % A Jolid asuBpEA 1ebpng [enoy

J1va-0l-¥V3A

slessY JoN paolnsaiun Ul sabueys

aguadyy B0 L

uopealdag

apuenealdaq siojey esuedxy Bjo )

pelescy)y
|BARI|
suolduasqng g seng

JuswWLELIaju P S|ES[ (ED0T]

sasuadxg ajiqowlolny
SLI0[30UN PIBOS
SUOR|aY 2J2D0SSY
SpY PRYSSELD

Buyunooay)ebe ses4 BUOISSEJOIG

sIeulweg ¥ Bujues]
Bu|sea [ [pjusy 'dinb3
asuadx3 snoaue)aosiy
5994 '@ $85UaDIT ‘'SOXE |
e R dng Juswidinby
sajddng

Buipuog 7 @oueInNSU]
sasuadx] ijep
sao)aeg auoydsea ]
sannnhn g juay

sjjsueq pue sslieeg
sesuadxg

Heddng 18y pUE anuasay o g

BLUIGOU| JUSLUISBALL 1 }53JalU]

SNOBUR||80SHA

Hodddng sy10 pue anuassy

\s-13

(%S 929y 996'GL (e1¥'s) avs'g
%00z} (8%5'3) (€66GL} BZY'L (59t7g)
(%t) al¥y (8] 08z 042
(%81 (2961) (c86'5L) 8YEL (sea'e)
%0 (Gi67ze) o (E89FE) (€g9%e)
(%00L) © {58) 58 ]
(%00L) © (ool 004 ]
(%001}  +¥ (os) 0 ¢
(%001} 111 (09) 09 o
(%) 5L (s82) 059 tag
%0 0 [ 0 6EY
%0 0 o} 0 0
(%00L) 0 {ooz'z) 00Z'Z ¢
(%001} b {ooz) 00z ]
(%7 1) 61 (51} :74 oLk
%0 0 o 0 o
%0 0 ¥ 0 o
(%91)  ¥Ze (€5} ove 182
(%8} i} (1) 022 Lz
%ELL B €Ll 00} €12
(%001} 158 (0a) 09 ¢
%Pl zat Fiv 5Z¢ Tig
%h) 166°) (1) 0012 060'7
(%gg) 19.'5¢ {arp'cs) 99¢'s¢ 0ve1Z
(%£1) 08 {12} [iY¥ £el
(%€l] 03 £z} [iJ¥4 £8}
%0 0 o 0 ¢
iPRER HA o114 EEANTN 19hpng lenyoy

NOILdE253d

LLOZ ‘0 Jegusncn Bulpug SLUOK BAL] B4 1o
uojlelSiuLDY % Juslusbeuep
51885y 19N Ul 585UBYY) PUE SBIIIARDY JO 1UBWaIEIG
UORBIO0SSY HOSSY soUR] 3BT YUON

HLNOW INIHND



sjessy JoN pajoLgsalun ul safueyn

asuadxy [pjo]

uopepaldag

ayjjuonenaidaqg alojeg asusdxg [BJ0]

pajescly
sucdposqnsg g sang

JUSILEPA)UT '@ SEay [BD0

sasuadxy ajiqowoiny
SUD|Je[aY 9IEID0E5Y
SPY Peylsseid

s1g0n yefoig
sieujueg g Bujuel)
Bujses [ |ejuey 'dinbg
5894 g SOSUDD|T ‘SoxXe ]|
uew gdng juswdinbg
sajiddng

Bujpuog 7§ ssueInsuj
sasuadxy jew
saznleg auoydsfay,
senlin g uey

s}ijausq pue seleeg
sasuadx3y

arrzanrr GBEG Fiivhl {02} ¥} yea'eel
AT aye’l9 CEEEEINY 0.2'612"L yivas
Tal 625 ¥z 4 vzy
(%E£8) 1z8'08 LR 048722} 686°28
X4 PESE (Z0¥) gZa'LL 8LV LL
%0 gl 0 gl 8l
675 7=) I (F1} gz Tl
%EB oLy 9zt oSt 9.9
(wzy) G () 0z zl
%0 0 694 0 69
(%46} 386"y {eez'08L'1) S0Pz L0L'IE
%0 o glt 0 B.E
%t 699 52 595 065
%08 P 165 2] (9L}
%BE 8Ll 96 05T 24
{(%8) zre {o1) 07 5T
%i0L 5L Lol 0sy LLE
(%8} 2 ) § £
%Ll 0z8 <1 008 $E6
(e} YZL'E {g6) nsL'e ¥59't
(%02}  £6B'EE {gze's) £ee'se g5H'LE
{%z8}  ZwrLlo9 {ZyLTrol) T4 8vE 822
(%zg8]  98g'99 {19570 05042 600922
{%Ge)  gs¢ (184) 02§ BEC
m_.MO LA HA 1ond SIUBLIEA «mm_u:m 1eEnjoy

FIVE-OL-YvaA

uoddng Jayln pue snusaay 1eja |

Buipung Ajunos seoe)4
BLIODL JUBLUISBAU] g }5al03U|
podddng reyigy pue anuaney

S\

%P¥C 693 (L6g81) {FL1's) (L0%2)
(%2%) S26'C {189%622) RT9'6ST 662

el I 6 o8 &g
(%8%] 0E8Ch (969°622) BYS'65E Z58°62
(%9) GELE {roz) G958t 195°c

%0 0 0 0 0
(%001} 0 (s} § 0

%29 ¥8 ad 0L AN}

%0) 0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0 0
(%6z8) LBGZ {9s0°z2z) L8Z'THe szz'oz

%0 i 0 0 o
(o) 8L (z} 58 €8

%0 0 801 0 80}
(%+) 8z (2} 05 ay

%19 6¢ LE 05 L8

%9glL  0f [ g L
(%00L) L (1) ! )

%6} gLl GE 09} 064
(o45) L0l (g9} 06. 589
(219) We's (619'2) Log 'zt 788"y
(%88) v0RLL (¥8z'sve) ¥LZSZ 0E6'G
(%86] 98.°¢l {81 8v2) LIPS 026's
(26001) 83 {ooL) 0ok 0

Bije — WKloud asueLEA § 1eBpng lenay

NOELJIS3d

aJmongselU)

L1.0Z ‘0€ 19quancN Bulpug syIUOK BAl4 au) Jod

S}essy 18N Ul sebusyn pue SBIIALOY O JUBWaEIS

LOIIB!D0SSY LOSSY B0UB L 3¥ET YLON

HINOW LNIFHH¥NO



Q -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure / Transportation Committee
MEETING DATE: January 23, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Kali Kopley, Wally Auerbach, Phil GilanFarr

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

ACTION: Ron Treabess will make a presentation to TMA on the transportation piece of the
work plan.

ACTION: Ron will make a poster hoard presentation workshop on what efforts the other
transportation planning partners are undertaking currently and what their goals are to
educate the committee on what is currently being done or planned.

ACTION: Staff will put together a workshop that invites the transportation partners for a
summit to present everyone's ideas on what the vision should include.

ACTION: Staff to post links to community partner’s long-range plans for the Joint
Infrastructure Transportation Committee to review.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Vogt) (10-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure / Transportation
Committee November 28, 2011 Minutes.

M/SIC (Kyler/Pang) (10-0-0) to approve the nomination of Wally Auerbach as Chair of the
Joint Infrastructure / Transportation Committee.

M/S/C (Merchant/GilanFarr) (10-0-0) to approve the nomination of Gary Davis as vice chair
for the Joint Infrastructure / Transportation Committee.

M/SIC (Merchant/Colyer) (10-0-0) to recommend the funding for the North Lake Tahoe
Historical Society for the American Black Bear in the Tahoe Basin Interpretive Exhibit
Project.

M/S/C (Vogt/Foster) (8-0-2 Abstention Merchant and Auerbach) to recommend the
Infrastructure funding allocation of up to $2 million dollars to the Tahoe City Public Utility
District for the Community Purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course with the understanding
the Board may make some adjustments based on the MOU being prepared, the
negotiations with the owner taking any particular direction, and anything that still needs to
be done with a short fall.

(-1



BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

M/SIC (Merchant/Colyer) (10-0-0) to recommend the funding for the North Lake Tahoe
Historical Society for the American Black Bear in the Tahoe Basin Interpretive Exhibit
Project.

M/S/C (VogtiFoster) (8-0-2 Abstention Merchant and Auerbach) to recommend the
Infrastructure funding aliocation of up to $2 million dollars to the Tahoe City Public Utility
District for the Community Purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course with the understanding
the Board may make some adjustments based on the MOU being prepared, the
negotiations with the owner taking any particular direction, and anything that still needs to
be done with a short fall.

We-2-



4 9
v_’_
’-——_n";‘\
-—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: January 24, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action: Staff to follow up with Smith & Jones and LTV A for analysis and recommendation
concerning the Lake Tahoe television opportunity.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

31 M/S/C (Williams /Maurer) (6/0) to approve the agenda.

4.1 M/S/C (Hickey/Pedersen) (6/0) to approve the Marketing Committee meeting
minutes from November 28, 2011.

6.2 M/S/C (Maurer /Hickey) (6/0) to elect Les Pedersen as chair of the Marketing
Committee for 2012.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

8.2 M/S/C (Maurer/Williams) (8/0) The Committee recommends for NLTRA Board
approval: Sandy Evans Hall, Davy Ratchford, Les Pedersen and Alex Mourelatos
be appointed to the Marketing Cooperative Committee,

11—\



% e
¥
S ey
——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Membership Advisory Committee Minutes
MEETING DATE: January 11, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Kali Kopley

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

ACTION: Kym will contact those mentioned in restaurant and retail to see if they would be

interested in serving on the Committee.

ACTION: Sandy, Joy Doyle, and Caroline Ross will prepare an agenda for the March
Association Partners meeting.

ACTION: The NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Assn. will put out talking point to local
businesses about snow message.

ACTION: Include biking in the Ski Report.
ACTION: Add lending information to the fitle of the Business Plan Guideline Class.

ACTION: Kym Fabel will provide a list of sponsorship opportunities to the committee
members.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/S/C (Kopley/Doyle) (6-0-0) to approve the Membership Advisory Committee minutes of
November 16, 2011.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

(-



g e
———

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: January 18, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Allen Highfield, Ron Parson

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Sandy Evans Hall, Lisa de Roulet, and Andy Chapman will work on determining meaningful key
performance indicators.

The Conference Equity Analysis Package will be sent to Jennifer Montgomery and Holly Heinzen.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
There was not a quorum.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
There was not a quorum; however, the Chair will recommend that the Board approve the November
2011 Financial Statements.

24~



Monthly Report December 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

Total Revenue Booked as of 12/31/11:

Forecasted Commission for this Revenue:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:

Auuual Revenue Goal:

Annual Commission Goal:

Number of Tentative Bookings:

EY 11112
$1,746,200
$137,663
9708

45589
$1,700,000
$125,000
32

FY 10/11
$1,621,693
$103,744
9969

4760
$2,200,000
$140,000
36

Variance

8%
33%
-3%
-4%

-11%

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/ Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived io the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-11
1

$4,500

$450

50

34

1 Smerf

6

December-11 Est.
1

$4,228

$0

54

18

1 Govt.

November-11

3

$54,885

$0

380

210

1 Assn., 1 Film Crew
1 Society

3

November-11 Est.
1

$10,710

$0

120

60

1 Film Crew

December-106
1

$36,491
$3,649

65

194

1 Corp.

2

December-10
0

$0

30

0

0

November-10

2
$176,553
$9,922
1530

525

1 Govt.and 1 A

1

November-10
0

$0

$0

0

0

-88%
-88%
-23%
-82%

-69%
-100%
-715%
-60%

22



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Cormmission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

October-11
1

$7,546
$377

30

65

1TA

0

October-11
3

$151,694
$15,169
1549

725

1 Assn., 1 Smf, 1 Govt.

September-11
5

$581,803
$32,350

2797

1041

2 Assoc.,1 Corp,
1 TA, 1 Govt.

4

September-11
5

$51,977

$2,785

399

262

1 Corp, 3 Assoc.
1 Smerf

August-11
5

$464,992
$46,076
1758

823

3 Corp, 1 Smf, 1 Govt.

2

October-10
2

$293,259
$14,775

1525

247

1 Corp., 1 TA
1

October-10

9

$427 827

$12,5394

2991

1715

2 Corp., 4 Assoc.

1 Govt, 1 Smf, 1 Foundation

September-10
1

$26,865
$0

150

50

1 Comp.

5

September-10
4

$145.,651
$14.565
980

302

4 Corp.

Aupgust-10

4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp,1 Assoc.

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

-97%
-87%
-98%
-14%

-65%

20%
-48%
-58%

2066%

1765%
1982%

-64%
-81%
-59%
-13%

1458%
679%
494%
139%

1%



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2012/13:
For 2014/15:

August-11
4

$371,268
$36,583

1759

695

2 Corp, I Assoc.
1 Smf

July-11
5
$737,507
$36,875
2873

890

I Corp., 4 Assoc.

0

July-11
2

361,096
54,855
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$570,530
$1,348,108

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 12/31/11:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 2053

43

Anpust-10
7

$219,566

$14,117

1294

830

1 Corp, 5 Assoc., | Society

July-10

5

$47.336

$4,733

484

373

1 Corp.,3 Assoc
8

July-10
8

$579,888

$44,258

2813

1479

1 Corp.,6 Assoc.,1 Smerf

(Goal)
$750,000
$500,000

69%
158%
36%
-16%

1458%
679%
494%
139%

-89%
-89%
-81%
-85%

2273



Monthly Report December 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

Total Revenue Booked as of 12/31/11:

Forecasted Commission for this Revenue:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:

Aunual Revenue Goal:

Annual Commission Goal:

Number of Tentative Bookings:

EY 1112
$158,766
$9,668
1882
1345
$200,000
$15,000
31

FY 10/11
$200,977
$22,995
1829
1131
$300,000
$15,000
32

Variance

-21%
-58%
3%

19% -

-3%

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-11
1

$9,423
$1,413

30

120

1 Corp.

4

December-11 Est.

1
$83,187
$0

1170
900

1 Assoc,

November-11

0
50
$0
0

0
0
1

November-11

0
$0
$0
0
0

December-10
0

$0

$0

0

0
0
0

December-10
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

November-10
0

$0

50

0

0
0
0

November-10

1
$927
$0

13

8
1TA

24



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commuission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates;
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commuission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

October-11
0

$0

$0

0

0
0
1

October-11
2

$15,354
$767

132

a0

2 Assn.

September-11
1

$4,455
$668
50

50

1 Smf
2

September-11
1

$4,459
$668
47

50

1 Smf

August-11
0

$0
$0
0
0

August-11
1

$33,959
$5,093

372

75

1 Gowvt.

October-10
0

$0

$0

0

0
0
0

October-10

[

$5,280 191%
$264 191%
48 175%
100 -10%
1 Assn.

September-10
0

$0
$0
0

0
0
0

September-10

4

$67,983 -93%
$6,042 -89%
616 -92%
291 -83%

2 Corp,1 Assoc, 1 TA

August-10
3

$37.580

$3,724

484

296

1 Corp,1 Assoc.
8

Aungust-10
1

$3,730 810%
$0

10 3620%
37 103%
1 Smf,

22~ S



Monthly Detail/ Activity July-11 July-10
Number of Groups Booked: 0 2
Revenue Booked: $0 $5,148
Projected Commission: $0 $558
Room Nights: 0 80
Number of Delegatcs: 0 30
Booked Group Types: l Cotp, | TA
Lost Business, # of Groups: 1] &
Arrived in the month July-11 July-10
Number of Groups: 0 4
Revenue Arrived: $0 $98,226
Projected Commission: $0 $12,964
Room Nights: 0 832
Number of Delegates: 0 495
Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp, 2 Smerl

1 Non-Profit
Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:
(Goal)

For 2012/13: $0 $100,000
For 2014/15: $91,188 $50,000
NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 12/31/11: 30

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205



North Shore:

Oct-11

Groups Booked: |1

Placer County: 0 Room Nights: 10 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: |65 Delegates: |30 Revenue: {$7,546
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: |3

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: |9827 Delegates: |325 Revenue: $93,809
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: |622 Delegates: |[400 Revenue: |$57,885
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nov-11

Groups Booked: |3

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: (260 Delegates: | 160 Revenue: |$44,175
Washoe County: {0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Ravenue; |30
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |120 Delegates: |60 Revenue: |$10,710
Groups Arrived: |1

Placer County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: .0 Revenue: %0
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: %0
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: 120 Delegates: |60 Revenue: |$10,710
Dec-11

Groups Booked: {1

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |50 Delegates: 134 Revenue: |$4,500
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |50
Groups Arrived: |1

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |54 Delegates: |18 Revenue: 134,228
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: 0 Delegates: .0 Revenue: %0
Quarter total by county:

Groups Booked: |5

Placer County: 3 Room Nights: [310 Delegates: | 184 Revenue: |$48,675
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: |65 Delegates: 30 Revenue: |$7,546
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |120 Delegates: |60 Revenue: |$10,710
Groups Arrived: |5

Placer County: 3 Room Nights: (981 Delegates: |343 Revenue: {$98,037
Washoe County: 1 Room Nights: (622 Delegates: 400 Revenue: |$57,885
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |120 Delegates: 60 Revenue: $10,710

2 Q'



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

g

=——

=

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

February 1, 2012
Board of Directors
Ron Treabess SUBJ: January 1-31, 2012

Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
and Planning

A,

Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

North Lake Tahoe Express

The TTD Board has its expected approval of the new NLTE contract on hold
pending clarification of a technicality with the provider. This will require
rebidding the contract this spring. The new service will be initiated as soon as
possible and will continue operating on the new schedule until final approval
can be made. Even with the slow start to the winter season, ridership is up 24
passengers for the first 5 months of 2011-1012, and passenger revenues are
down $1330 for the same period. The most recent NLTE report is attached.

North Lake Tahoe Welcome Center

Staff opened the Welcome Center at the Reno Tahoe International Airport
with a temporary exhibit on September 2™. Since that time, the space has
been renovated, exhibits and counters installed, and is open for information
and NLTE ticketing. It does appear that the airport-wide remodel will have
some fairly minor negative effect for the airport renovation during April or
May, which is the lighter travel season. Staff is in communication with NLTE
staff to insure coordination of the two projects.

Regional Wayfinding Signage - NLTRA

NLTRA staff and consultant are moving forward with creating a final,
functioning Wayfinding Signage Design Guidelines Manual. At this time, a
final draft has been received from the consultant and is being reviewed. After
staff review, concurrence will be requested from partnering agencies. The
time to complete these tasks is 8-10 weeks. At the time of completion, staff
will move forward will specific design and construction documents necessary
for permitting, fabrication, and installation of pilot/demonstration signs in
spring, 2012.

The participants from Placer County and TRPA, (permitting agencies) have
discussed the possibility that individual sign projects may qualify for

273-1



permitling under existing regulations. They agreed to revisit the possibility
with each agency before we move ahead with the time and expense of
preparing submittals. NLTRA staff will address those issues if and when it is
determined what permitting actions will be required to move forward with
individual signage projects.

Pilot signs, following the Design Guidelines Manual, have been instalied
along North Shore bike trails, on Fairway Drive just off of Hwy. 89, and will
soon be placed near the Tahoe City Transit Center.

4. Possible Public Purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course

Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) has submitted an offer to purchase
the Tahoe City Golf Course property which has been accepted by the seller,
pending several due diligence reports and studies needing completion over
the next six months. Discussions between the Tahoe City Public Utility
District (TCPUD), Placer County, the Redevelopment Agency, the Tahoe
Conservancy, and the NLTRA have determined that efforts should be made
to pursue this opportunity to keep this ownership local and a key part of the
future of the North Lake Tahoe community through a public partnership. Most
of these reports have been completed indicating no insurmountable concerns.
Discussions between the agencies and their respective Boards are on-going
to determine the best possibilities for funding this purchase. A
recommendation for TOT funding has been made by the
Infrastructure/Transportation Committee which will come before the Board for
consideration at the February meeting.

5. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Through the leadership of the newly organized Truckee Tomorrow
Transportation Committee and Truckee North Tahoe-Transportation
Management Association (TMA), there is a strong interest to develop a
coordinated regional skier shuttle program, with actual service beginning in
the 2012/13 winter season. The TMA has approved a proposal from LSC
Transportation Consultants to develop a specific plan for service, rather than
a conceptual study. Staff is recommending that the NLTRA fund $3,000 of the
necessary $9,960 to complete this plan for service. The remaining funds will
be contributed by the 12 partners including the ski areas and the Town of
Truckee. The request to be a funding partner will be presented to the Board
at the February meeting. While this program would not begin until 2012/13,
the opportunity to gather important data this winter season through a Holiday
weekend pilot park-and-ride skier shuttle service has been put together by
the partners. The service will be provided over the Presidents Day weekend
and the results used to help plan the overall coordinated skier shuttle
program.

6. North and West Shore Water Shuttle
Utilizing the Lake Tahoe Waterborne Shuttle Service Concept Design and
Feasibility Study (Feasibility Study) recommended actions and
implementation plan, staff has been working with TTD, TNT/TMA and LSC to
determine advanced planning needs for initiation of a North Lake Tahoe
Water Shuttle for operation during summer of 2012. A request to use
Research and Planning funds to do this advanced planning was approved by



the Board at its December meeting. The planning that is necessary is 3-fold:
1) landside facilities, use agreements, and permits; 2) RFP preparation for
shuttle service provider; 3) ticketing, marketing, and monitoring programs.
These will be three separate efforts that will each result in determination of
direction, actions, and related funding needs to provide a successful shuttle
service, Consultants have prepared proposals that will allow planning work to
be completed by mid to later January. Specific funding needs will have then
been identified for items such as selected piers, usable landside facilities,
necessary improvements to landside facilities, permitting requirements,
access and use agreement requirements, and initial negotiations with landing
site owners. The RFP would be ready to release for soliciting proposals from
shuttle service providers. And we will know what funding will be necessary to
set up a defined ticketing system, to design a marketing program and
materials, and formulate a data collection and analysis monitoring program.

With the completion of this planning information, TTD can make the final
decision to implement the water shuttle program and determine the Water
Shuttle Program manager in February. TTD will also submit any necessary
Infrastructure funding request, and release the RFP for solicitation of shuttle
service proposals in February. After the 30 day solicitation period, the
proposals would be reviewed for recommendation to TTD for selection. TTD
would then prepare to enier into a contract with the selected shuttle service
provider. If TTD determines that it cannot implement this service in timely
fashion, staff will recommend that the NLTRA/TMA do so.

The intent is for the operation of the service and the Water Shuttle Program
manager’s monitoring program to commence on Memorial weekend or in
June, 2012. Monitoring will be continuous from June to October with
recommendations for program changes as findings indicate.

7. Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Maintenance

A funding request has been received from the Squaw Valley Public Service
District to partially fund a pilot snow removal program to provide an off road
pedestrian trail to eliminate the need for visitors to walk on Squaw Valley
Road with the multitude of auto traffic. The request was recommended by the
Joint Committee and the Board of Directors on December 7. This project
was approved by the Board of Supervisors on January 10". The funding
agreement between the SVPSD and the NLTRA has been completed and the
trail clearing project is now underway.

8. Auburn/Placer County California Welcome Center

Staff continues to provide assistance to Placer County Visitor Bureau to
develop the new California Welcome Center which will contain North Lake
Tahoe exhibitory and information. Staff visited the space and will request
proposals for an appropriate North Lake Tahoe exhibit in this Auburn facility.
The preparation of the space has been slowed with some structural and
funding concerns. The intent is to bring a funding request to the Joint
Committee in a timely fashion so as to be ready for installation when the
space is prepared.

9. North Lake Tahoe Bike Trail (Dollar Creek Shared-Use Trail)



B.

10.

1.

12

13.

This bike trail project, partially funded with $200,000 of Infrastructure TOT, is
being managed by Placer County Department of Public Works (DPW). Itis in
the middle of environmental/preliminary engineering that should be complete
by June 30, 2012 using $435,000 of Tahoe Conservancy funding. The
existing NLTRA $200,000 allocated to the project is reserved for detailed
design to occur in the latter half of 2012. DPW will pursue construction
funding next year with hopes of breaking ground in 2013. However, the
construction estimate could be as high as $5,000,000, which could delay the
start, while funding is being secured. NLTRA staff will help seek other funding
sources in addition to Infrastructure TOT. DPW has requested that staff hold
off on preparing a letter of support to DWP to continue with this important
project until they are applying for specific funding grants.

Truckee California Welcome Center

Staff is working with the Truckee Donner Chamber of Commerce to possibly
install an “Explore North Lake Tahoe” information exhibit in the California
Welcome Center that they operate in the Truckee railroad station. A proposal
has been received from the consulting firm describing three alternatives with
approximate costs. A request for funding will be made at the February Joint
Committee meeting.

Northstar Entrance Road and Roundabout Improvement Project

This infrastructure request was recommended by the Joint Committee and
the Board of Directors on December 7. This project was approved by the
Board of Supervisors on January 10". The funding agreement between the
NCSD and the NLTRA has been completed and the project will be completed
during the summer, 2012.

Northstar/Martis Valley Multi-Purpose Trail

The steering committee reviewed the two alternatives for the trail location
from the Nevada County line through Martis Valley and into Northstar Village
and mid-mountain. The EIS is being prepared with an anticipated review start
date of mid-summer.

Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, February 27, 2012,
1:30 p.m., at TCPUD.

Other Meetings and Activities Attended

» NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

¢ Truckee Tomorrow Transportation Meeting

e Installation of RTIA Welcome Center Exhibits

¢ Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

e Met with Consultant at Truckee Welcome Center
« Tahoe Transportation District Board

¢ Olympic Heritage Mixers

e Reno Welcome Center/Contractor Meeting

23 -



TNT/TMA Board

Resort Triangle Transportation Planning Coalition

TRPA/APC Planning Meeting

Lake Tahoe Legislative Strategy Session

CEO/Golf Course Meeting in Auburn

Board of Supervisors Meeting/Approval of TOT Ballot
Language

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board
Supervisor Montgomery Meeting

Northstar/Martis Trail Meeting



23-b

%001 s1eQ 0] JE9, SNOlAAld 1aA0 aBuey] 'Moeqpasa) apiaoad pue }ss8) 03 Jels

0§ GZ6'49% QLA yodiny ynm yiops ‘washs mau jo Bunsa) pue wolsAs UolBAISSal Mau Uo Bupiom anuiuod - ajm-al WajsAs uoyeAassay 317N '8
§Z6°298 9¥9'vES 59'8E1LS lee'srLg  |sve'lzLg 1230 1|

5'005 06Z°15 811'55 6LE°SLE ZL0°0LS aunr '‘aJnoy pay uo saiuadoud 03 Juas ojul - paseajal pue pappe aINoY pay Jo) suny MaN L

€1L£8 LI'88 EBY'SLE 816'28 geL'8Ls Kenl uoseas Jejuim Joy 3|6uell) punole s)ysep Juod) 10} S21el pue 3|npayas Buipnjau; [elaje|joo 31N o uonngllsig ‘9

9119} 0,588 068128 ro6'PES 6LE'9Z% ady| AS 01 Bujwon sjdoad gog jo dnoub Asenuer BuipieBai sauag Jwwng - Biaquaq piaeq yiim Bupjiom anuguoy 'g

0% 0% 05 SLETIS 629°5LS T saapuaje Joj $8p0J JUNcasip dn 3os - sjBuerl} 3y} punocle sdnoib ypm ylom - ssaujsng dnoig JLIN p

0% 05 0§ 9p6'eS 968213 qa4] uojed Asjleys yum abed juouy 0} sabueys pue sysqam Gujiepdn uo siom - ansgap) 3LIN €

0% 0s 9L6LS vee'Ls 687'L23 uep| S1I0S2Y JE JEIS )Sap Juoly 10j Jak|) PUB 3|NPaYDS MSU U0 JIOM - |BJ3JR||0 J2JUIAf LN 2

0§ 0% [} [ 05L'2§ 8¥5'5LE 23q| uoseas jnoybnoay)} 2[3INYS 10§ SUOJEWLIHUCD Puds pue sBupjooq |2 3A1293. - UOSESS Z}/| | 10] SIB[ESA|OUM UIIM YIONM °|

04 9zE'LHS CLTELS 6Lr'zes ale'aLs 061'9% AON| YILUO Ul S2IIARDY juswabeuely
0§ see'izs SSL'PLS 09€'8LS 0% 00

[} 96L'eLs  |arz'ies 182'8L8 0§ dag| 05€'ze$ aAdY 889'Le$

[ S4v's$ zie'oLs 9ZV'ELS 0% Bny/| oH Hodg asnoH lepe) 210z aunp-LLoZ Anp 8B9LIS ‘Bunayiep

0% 00Z'22$ £9€'5L8 z5€'018 0% Alnp) ‘Hoduy soye] -aayond] Z10zZ sunp-1.10g Ane 000°GL$ ‘UONEISIUILPY WAL

Zh-110Z] 01-600Z 60-8002 80-2002 10-900z| YjuoW 'LOL WHLIN-#898ld 'gAD-AIgD ZL0z aunp-110z Anr 000's$ ‘s1@djol L AAoy 1o} |

‘siounig Hedy sisuped Z1L0Z aunp-110zZ Anr :sng iy vodiy 0} Apisgng|

suonesad Joj sngiuily Hodiy 03 pied 000°9r1$ Buipung 3ebae] sainjipuadxy Jeaj usung

o.15- %L EG- 2]E(] 0] JE9A SNOIABLd Jeao 8buey)

L1196 1EvY 6LLY 1901 08261 6vZ'2625 895'VELS £55'52LS 6z1'ze8 861°129% ajeq o} Jea )\

0 08461 5oL £8.8L ELLL avLol 0% 8611298 LLE'EZSS 651°51L53 1PL'LEPS 11.2'85Z3 |1ejol

0 €0vL P56 2511 01 TiLk 0% 299175 961073 vIZ'EES z17'8zs 91L0'625 aunp

0 VES 0EL 509 79 209 0% 998°L1L8 89L'EES 910'8l$ SLLVLLS SZ9'9LS Aepy

0 101 L9EL ore 952 5v9lL 0§ 65v'L28 0cz'Le$ z8g'cz$ 9£5'02% 829'028 1dy|

0 1622 650€ £562 ¥8ET L6LE 0% 209'98$ ¥15'6LS 980'L8% 118'655 SLE'pSS Jep

0 99.Z 669C 8992 9052 LESL 0% ¥60'688 IP9'TLS SSE'SLE €95'695 L6L'0P$ 984

0 95LZ 19vZ B 5892 1991 0% 2T6'0L8 688794 S06'05$ 00,'59% zZ0'LbS uer

196L S8L z9L ozy 5692 vZaL 1262 Sbe B 758'45% 60v'22% 68L'1Z$ vOL'LLS Z98'LLS 00Z°15% ©Z1'89% £¥6'LSS 88Z'EV$ 28Qg

LEL Ly vET 08 Z8L EES £29 0¥9 ST LPE'ZZS LLEELS 999°0% 50€'28 S61'pZS 90L'6LE 968'LLS ¥62'028 990°4% AON

026 595 SEE 08 L6SL B3 9611 veg 0 €LE'6ZS £80°9LS 529°01§ 599'7$ 652'15% SL5'5z$ 9SL7LES £09'92$ 0s R0

08el vsa G8E D LLEL LEL) 8011 6001 0 980'07$ 9T6'6Z8 SLLLLS EVP'YS ¥ii'8ES [ 286'628 £8e'8z$ 0% dag

1202 LLob 518 561 9z51 05¢1 2c51 L00L 0 #00'79% €8E'ZES rhe'ses 2.¢'9$ cr'ars 018°0v% 95 LS Lev'ees 0% Bny!

8b5Z 518 8851 zagl eLvl EIED BEL 0 565°08% 96€'9Z% 795'67S SE9'FS #62'65% 900°Zr$ BEV'EDS |ozz'zes 0% Anp

|ejoL anjg %8 | [lelol [2j0L [0l  [El0l  [elol plel | emg usalg 2101 |ejoL [ejoL |EjoL [eloL yuol

LI-0L0z | 0L-600z | 60-800Z | 80-2002 | £0-9002 ZL-LL0Z Ad LI-0L0ZAd | OL600ZAd | 60-800ZAd | 80-002Ad | L0-900T Ad
siaBuassed Ajyuopw sanuaaay JabBuassed fjuiuop

ElSIA soye| - yoeag sBury - abeip supu [ g
apisfuung - A0 soyel - As|leA menbg B |
JEJSUHON - s@xonuL|  u2sig)

1102 Jequedaq ~- Arewwing Alyjuoly 31N




North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

' 2011-12 Business Plan

Progress Report

s

Goal: Promote Business and Tourism with emphasis on promoting and supporting Chamber members

Weekly Newsletter — Biz Bytes Distribution to members

Weekly Radio Show promoting timely events and business members
Dec 2—Mixer at Christmas Tree Village
Dec 9—Mixer at Sunnyside

Goal: Develop, advocate and take specific actions to help improve the year-round economic climate of
the greater North Lake Tahoe community

e Dec 6 —Breakfast Club

Goal: Create, promote and deliver improved value, marketing and delivery of Chamber Member services

e  Administration of the Tahoe Fund “Plate for Powder” program
e Called to review all data for every chamber member
e Completed SHRA partnership education calendar

Goal: Develop, advocate and take specific actions to help improve the year-round economic climate of

the greater North Lake Tahoe community: Economic Development, Redevelopment, Diversification and

e Administration of the Tahoe Fund “Plate for Powder” program
e NLTRA Board of Directors Election

Jun '11 Jul '11 Aug ‘11 Sep '11 Oct'11 Nov '11 Dec 11
Incline/Crystal Bay 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 24%
Tahoe City 27% 27% 27% 27% 27% 27% 28%
Truckee 14% 14% 14% 14% 14% 14% 16%
[KB/CB/ Tahoe Vista 13% 13% 13% 13% 13% 13% 13%
Reno/Sparks/Carson 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
South Shore 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 4%
Squaw Valley 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 4%
Other 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 4%

Homewood/Tahoma |

24~



